
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Tuesday 26 April 2016 at 10.30 am
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Hylton
McLeish

Bradley, Chohan, Harrison, 
Hector, Naheerathan and 
Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Faiz Dalili for late night 
refreshment from 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 
23:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday and to remain open from 
11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00hrs to 
03:00hrs Friday & Saturday at Sanas Chicken & Pizza (648 Kingsbury 
Road, NW9 9HN) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 

1 - 22

3 Application for a new premises licence by Costco Wholesale UK Ltd 
to supply alcohol from 09:00hrs to 21:00hrs Monday to Sunday and 
to remain open for 24hrs a day Monday to Sunday at Costco (30 
Second Way Wembley HA9 0YJ), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003. 

23 - 38

4 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 
licence held by Tofan Bars & Restaurants Ltd. at premises known as 
The Betsy Smith (77 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HY), pursuant to the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

39 - 82

5 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Abdul Malik, Mr Abdul 
Basheer and Mr Abdul Saleem to supply alcohol and remain open 
from: 07:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Costcutter (46-48 
Harrow Road HA9 6PL), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003. 

83 - 124

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by the Applicant 



3

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Faiz Dalili

Name & Address of Premises: Sanas Chicken & Pizza, 648 Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HN

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence:

for Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 
23:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday and to remain open from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map



SCHEDULE 2 

Received 

0 5 FEB 2016 
DIGITAL POSTROOM 

10 

regulation 10 

NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
APPLICATION FORM 

Application for a premises licence to be granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the fonn. 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We:. Mr. P.A.l.^ D.ALAkl 
apply for a premises licence under 

section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the 
premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in 
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

/^oi/ijl(^n Post town Post code. V^J^^H/xJ 
Telephone number of premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

g£,0'g2-g<f VI Z-% 
^\t>'750' O^ 

Premises New Application,docx 



Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 
Please 

a) An individual or individuals* 

b) a person other than an individual* 

i. as a limited company 

ii. as a partnership 

ill. as an unincorporated association or 

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 

f) a health service body 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act 
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

9a) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health 
and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

f̂ ) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales 

ick ^ Yes 
[ g / please complete section (A) 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
n 
a 
n 
D 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

L I please complete section (B) 

r ] please complete section (B) 

If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 
o Statutory function or 
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

Please tick ^ Yes 

W^ 

D 
D 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr D Q ^ Mrs D Miss D 

Surname 

MsD Other title D 
(for example, Rev) 

First names 

D/^Z-tLi ("^ A I 2L 
I am 18 years old or over 

Please tick V Yes 

Current postal 
address 
if different from 
premises address 

Post Town 

6^^ K\A^Sh\Kr^ ^ ^ 6 ^ 
V-^v\^\y^M^ 
LOV) ^Ln Postcode i\]ujoi HH^' 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 

o ? ^ ' ^ 6 ^ - g M f ? ^ ^ 
SA.i'^ dyrxiAeL^(i^l^is\-lV\c\ft\' CjOtA^ 

Premises New Application.docx 



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr ni Mrs D Miss D 

Surname 

Ms D Other title 
I—I (for example. Rev) U 

First names 

I am 18 years old or over 

Current postal 
address 
if different from 
premises address 

Post Town 

Please tick ^ Yes 

D 

Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address . 
(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered 
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Address 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership. company. unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 

Premises New Application.docx 



Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 
do you want it to end? 

Day 

l ^ 
Month 

V 
Year 

2 - 0 6 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please 
state the number expected to attend 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

a 

-a (̂ f \ A L (MA, 

ClMfo/vie-VS (yn^o. (Jb\iK\oV^) • 

(9V 

Premises New Application.docx 



Please tick / Yes 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of entertainment facilities for: 
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 
j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or G) (if ticking yes, fill in box K) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) 

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) 

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 

Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick K ] (please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 
Both 

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

State any seasonal variations for performing plavs (please read guidance note 4) 

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the 
perrormance or piavs ai oiirereni iimes lo inose iisieg in ine column on ine len, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Premises New Application.docx 



Late night refreshment 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [v ]̂ 
(please read guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 
Mon 

Tue 

fD'^O Oh'^o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

(^7>o o{^ &^ 
Wed 

Thur 

i^A: oho^ state any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please 
read guidance note 4) 

lo'S <s OlsgO 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

(i) »^-o P^ fOO 

Mil -o t%'^yO 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision 
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 

\^,!j ro p[ y <D<3 

M 
1 Supply of alcohol 

btanaara aays ana timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 

Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

start Finish 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 
(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7) 

On the premises 

Off the premises 

Both 

state any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please 
read guidance note 4) 

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of 
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 5) 

11 Premises New Application.docx 



state the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

Personal Licence number(if known) 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

N 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8) 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 

An 

Finish 

0 iO^ 

-^3'̂  M^ 

state anv seasonal variation (please read auidance note 4^ 

Non-standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises to be ooen to the 
public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read auidance note 5) 

12 Premises New Application.docx 



P Describe the steps you intend to tal<e to promote tiie four licensing objectives: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9) 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

]̂ Public safety ^ . 

d] Tlie prevention of public nuisance . t , r—-,-T 

The protection of cliildrenfrom harm 

13 Premises New Application.docx 



Checklist Please tick •/ Yes 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee 
I have enclosed the plan of the premises [ D - / 
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 
others where applicable 
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be premises 
supervisor, if applicable m J 
I understand that I must now advertise my application - see enclosed information leaflet [ D ^ y 
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected D - ^ 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If 
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature :Z...J„_„g^,^. 

Date a.%r.a.Z...~.Z<?./..i 

Capacity ..(^.^J<l..€/f.. 

nd nd 
Forjoint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please 
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity . 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13) 

Post town Post code 

Telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 

14 Premises New Application.docx 



Notes for Guidance 
1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and 

any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your 
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption 
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity 
to the premises. 

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent. 

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further 
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the 
summer months. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular 
day ie Christmas Eve. 

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (eg 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week 
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish 
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If 
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both. 

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use 
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether 
you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or 
semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines. 

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
10. The application form must be signed. 
11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual authority to do so. 
12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign 

the application form. 
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related 
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request, in addition, this information may be disclosed to 
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments. 

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided 
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other 
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes. 

15 Premises New Application.docx 



Please return the completed form and accompanying documents listed in the checklist on 
page 14 tor-

Regulatory Services (Licensing) 
Brent Council 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

» 020 8937 5359 Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent. 

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the relevant copies to 
the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below: 

Chief Officer of Police 
Brent Licensing Department 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Tel: 020 8733 3206 

North West Area 1 
London Fire Brigade 
169 Union Street 
London 
SE1 OLL 

Tel: 020 8555 1200x38778 

Trading Standards 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Tel: 020 8937 5555 

Environmental Health 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HAS OFJ 

Tel: 020 8937 5252 

Area Planning Service 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Tel: 020 8937 5210 

Children's Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HAS OFJ 

Public Safety Team 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Tel: 020 8937 5359 

Licensing Authority 
Fifth Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 
Tel: 020 8937 5359 

DAAT 
Public Health Directorate 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Official Use Onlv. Fee D Plan x 2 D 
Advertising D 

DPS Consent (if applicable) D 

16 Premises New Application.docx 

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk




  

 
 

  

  
Brent Police Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref:  223563085 

Our ref: 01QK/111/16/157 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Email: nicolamcdonald @met.police.uk 

Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 29th March 2016 

 

  
Police representation to the Premises Licence application at Sana’s Chicken and Pizza, 
648 Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HN 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the 

requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
Officer:  Nicola McDonald 
Licensing Constable PC 157QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance.  
 
 
Police require the following points be included in the operating schedule or added as 
conditions on the premises licence; 
 
 
 
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of 
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage, 
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities 
are not tolerated.  
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with 
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when 
the premises are open to the public. 



  

 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions 
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be 
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a 
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be 
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily 
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for 
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop 
selling alcohol. 
 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at the public entrance to the premises. 
 
 
Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises 
licence as below. 
 
 
            CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 

working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. 

 
 CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.  
 
 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the 
premises.  

 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for   
            Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
 which will record the following: 
   All crimes reported to the venue 
   All ejections of patrons 
  Any complaints received 
  Any faults in the CCTV system 
  Any refusal of the sale  
   Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
  
 
 All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily). 

 
 The licensee shall ensure all public areas within 10 metres of the premises are 

cleared of litter arising from the premises daily. 
 
 The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented: 

 A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be 
used at the counter till area 

 Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation training shall be 
given to all staff. 

 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nicola McDonald PC 782QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 



  

 





5^iV^ CW\ CK^^ -]-P\ 2^2/4 

^̂ '̂ ,V 

MOO 
mT 

« ■ e 

'̂ t M if I iM ill'I 
11' 









LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Costco Wholesale UK Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Costco 30 Second Way Wembley HA9 0YJ

Applicants Agent: Winckworth Sherwood

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol from 09:00hrs to 21:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open for 
24hrs a day Monday to Sunday.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 5/6 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223660233 

Agent 

Title 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Winckworth Sherwood LLP 

Winckworth Sherwood LLP 

Address 
iWINERVA HOUSE 
5 MONTAGUE CLOSE 

■ W V V I I 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Client Reference 

Applicant number 

Total 

About applicant one 

Type 

Applicant One 

Organisation name 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Contact Name 

Phone Number 

Mobile 

Registered Address 

LONDON 

SE19BB 

efinlay@wslaw.co. 

29893/00056 

One 

Limited Company 

Costco Wholesale U 

213Hartspring Lane 

Watford 

WD25 8JS 

Elaine Finlay 

213 Hartspring Lane 
Watford 

fL\ecl'-'^ZZ2^ OOO 

Page: 1 

mailto:efinlay@wslaw.co


Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223560233 

Applicant One 

Registered Number 

WD25 8JS 

02635489 

Premises 

COSTCO WHOLESALE, 30 Second Way, Wembley, HAS OYJ Location Map 

Premises Details 

Address 

Post Town 

Postcode 

Telephone number 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 

30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 OYJ 

HA9 OYJ 

222000.00 

OperaUng Schedule 

Desired Start Date 

Desired End Date 

Number Expected 

General Description of Premises 

04/04/2016 

A wholesale membership warehouse offering a limited 
selection of products within a wide variety of product 
categories. 

The warehouse will not be open to the general public, it will 
be open to members only who pay an annual fee. 
Membership policies are strictly enforced and members 
must provide proof of eligibility. Photo identification is 
required. 

Situated at 30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 OYJ. 

More information on the layout is shown on the plan 
attached to this application. 

LIcensable Activities 

Page; 2 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223560233 

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

Off the premises 

Premises Supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

Phone 

Email 

Licence Number 

Issuing Licensing Authority 

Ian Richard Yates 

N. Concern In respect of children 

Concems Regarding Children The premises will sell other age restricted products. 

O. Hours premises are open to the puMIc - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 00:00 

End Time 23:59 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

00:00 

23:59 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

00:00 

23:59 
Page: 4 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223560233 

Llcensable Activities 

Yes 
Supply Of alcohol 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Monday 

09:00 

21:00 

Tuesday 

09:00 

21.00 

Wednesday 

09:00 

21:00 

Ttiursday 

09:00 

21:00 

Friday 

09:00 

21:00 

Saturday 

09:00 

21:00 

Sunday 

09:00 

21:00 
Page: 3 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref, 223660233 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

00.00 

23:59 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

00.00 

23:59 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

00:00 

23:59 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

00:00 

23:59 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

P. Licensing Objectives 

General 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

None 

1. Alcohol may only be purchased by a member of Costco 
Wholesale Wholesale UK Limited ('Costco'). 

2. The positioning of alcohol may vary in the building 
depending on seasonal and other considerations. 

3. A CCTV system will be installed, such system to be fit for 
the purpose. 

4. The system will incorporate a recording facility and any 
recording shall be retained and stored in a suitable and 

Page: 5 



Premises Licence - Initial Application 
Brent Council 

Ref. 223560233 

p. Licensing Objectives 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Children from Harm 

secure manner for a minimum of 31 days and shall be made 
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection 
legislation, to the police for Inspection on request. 

5. The system will display on any recording the correct time 
and date of the recording. 

6. The system will be maintained and fully operational 
throughout the hours that the premises are open for any 
licensable activity. 

The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of 
staff and security. Such staff and security levels will be 
disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police. 

None 

1. in order to become a member of Costco, proof of identity 
must be produced. 

2. Children will only be allowed in the warehouse when 
accompanied by an adult. 

Declaration 

Data_Protection 

Assodated documents 

DPS CONSENT 
Layout plan 

About this form 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Brent Council 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Liquor Licensing 

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

Page: 6 

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk


Brent Council oreni uounci 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223560233 

About this form 

Contact pfione 

Channel 

Contact reference 

Received on 

Form reference 

Status 

Contact metliod 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

223271652 

02/03/2016 

223560233 

Submitted on 02/03/2016 11:31 

Self service 

Premises Licence - Initial Application 

£635.00 

Credit Card 

Page: 7 





  

 
 

  
Brent Police Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref:  223560233 

Our ref: 01QK/110/16/157 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Email: nicolamcdonald @met.police.uk 

Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 2nd April  2016 

 

  
Police representation to the Premises Licence application for Costco Wholesale UK 
Ltd, 30 Second Way, Wembley, HA9 0YJ. 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be m itigated by removing the 

requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
Officer:  Nicola McDonald 
Licensing Constable PC 157QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and prevention of 
public nuisance.  
 
 
Police require the points included in the operating schedule be added as conditions on 
the premises licence. 
 
Has any consideration been made for use of the car park on major event days at 
Wembley Stadium and possibly events at Wembley arena? 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nicola McDonald PC 157QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 













LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: The Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: The Betsy Smith, 77 Kilburn High Road NW6 6HY

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Tofan Bars & Restaurants 
Ltd. The premises are known as The Betsy Smith, 77 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HY.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime & 
disorder and public safety.  The full grounds can be found on pages 5-11 of the application 
and in the supporting documents.  

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Police.  

4. Background

The premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol 
from 07:00hrs to 04:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs to 
04:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open from 07:00hrs to 04:30hrs Monday to 
Sunday.

5. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Review Application
B. Copy of Current Licence
C. OS Map





































To: tofancon@yahoo.co.uk 
Cc: McDonald Nicola - QK 
Subject: Betsy Smith 
Mr Tofan, 
 
Thank you again for meeting with me today. I will speak to the council re ID scanners and get somebody 
to get back to you.   
 
Actions agreed  
 
Up door staff numbers to 4 (1 to be female) 
Door staff to have clickers and to be aware of bar capacity. 
More searches prior to entry. 
 
Hopefully this will assist in reducing crime numbers. If there is anything we can assist with please do not 
hesitate to contact us.  
 
Kind Regards 
 
Sam 
 

PC Sam Lewis-Evans 598QK 

Brent Licensing 

0208 733 3206 

07717555787 

 

 
 





The Betsy smith action plan 2014 

 

Rising the minimum age on Fridays and Saturdays to 25. 

Reducing the smoking area to 8 people at a time 

Looking to implement the club scan system within the next two months 

Last entry into the premises will be at 12.30am 

No more large groups of males, will gain entry. Mix groups only and groups of no more than four 

men at a time . 

Security to wear florescent jackets whilst working 

Every person gaining entry into the Betsy smith, must be searched after 9pm. 

New security  to work the doors, in order to reduce the familiarity. 

Security are NOT allowed friends or family to visit in order to reduce distraction 

Managers on duty MUST NOT, get involved in any disturbances, security must only involve them if 

authorities need to notified. 

Zero tolerance posters must be displayed. 

 

 





From: Smy Emma L - QK 
Sent: 30 December 2013 07:45 
To: Mortimer Nick - QK 
Cc: Benbow Lily - QK 
Subject: CRIS 1929567/13 
Dear Nick 
 
I have seen the entry on the DETS for the Betsy Smith affray. I will formally write to the two security 
guards to inform them and update SIA. 
What I would like to bring to your attention is the quality of the CCTV from the Betsy Smith. I have noted 
on the DETS that the only cameras that have good, clear and unobstructed views are cameras that cover 
the staff access areas and cellar door. I understand the obvious reasons for this, but the cameras 
covering the main public areas and in particular the outside smoking area are obstructed, fuzzy and 
generally of poor quality. Given the serious incidents that have happened at the Betsy Smith towards the 
end of the year, maybe it is something that should be addressed/reviewed as the system is clearly good 
but needs to be consistently good across all cameras. 
 
Thank you 
 
Regards 
 
Emma 
 
DC Emma Smy 

Violent Crime Unit 

Wembley Police Station 

603 Harrow Road 

Wembley 

HA0 2HH 

TEL 0208 733 3709 
FAX 0208 733 3743 

 
 





Subject: FW: Meeting - Betsy Smith 
______________________________________________  
 

Nick 
 
Thank you. 
 
This may not be appropriate but how about.. 
 

 Review of the position and coverage of the CCTV cameras so they cover the most likely 
trouble points from a violent crime perspective 

 Review of the lighting  that may effect the quality of CCTV images  to adjust where necessary 
to improve the quality of the images   

 Do they have or keep a list/ description of persons refused service for being drunk etc...  to 
show they do this 

 Is the outside area sufficiently cordoned off? (just looked at the website) so this may not be 
up to date 

 
Simon Rose 
D/Supt QK 

_____________________________________________  
From:  Mortimer Nick - QK   
Sent: 24 December 2013 11:20 
To: Rose Simon - QK; Jones Andy M - QK; Davies Nicholas - QK; Lynch Sean - QK; Beck James - TP - 

C&S; McDonald Nicola - QK; Lewis-Evans Sam - QK; Mortimer Nick - QK 
Subject: Meeting - Betsy Smith 
 

Sirs 
 
Meeting just now with PLH Mr TOFAN, DPS Ms OKAFOR and Security Manager  Mr 
Muhamed HAUTI 07506 855 863 re recent incident. Discussed: 
 
1) Security in Hi Viz 
2) Smoking area to be made smaller limiting number of smokers to 5/7  
3) Side door only to be used as access/egress  
4) Increase number of SIA in the short term  
5) Consider a different genre of music  
6) Voluntarily bring back entry/re entry to 0030  
7) Be more selective re client base  
8) Full search policy  
9) ID Scan  
10) groups of males to no more than 5  
11) Consider trimming weekend hours in the short term to allow new regime to bed in 
 
 
They are now going to go away and write this up into an 'action plan' which will be with us for 
gatekeeping on Friday, in the meantime we will liaise with and monitor the venue. They are 
aware that a summary review is still a possibility and have indicated their support of any 
police suggestions and actions. We will also flag this up to the Kilburn SNT who under the 
LPM should be on duty and can also monitor the premise.  
 
Any other suggestions ? 
 
Regards 
 
Nick M 
Nick Mortimer 



Brent Police Licensing 
5th Floor 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA90FJ 
0208 733 3206 
07500 959 432 
 
 
 
  

 







Further Supporting Evidence - Betsy Smith Public House, 77 Kilburn High 
Road, Kilburn, London NW6 6HY 

 
Saturday 2nd April 2016 at 12.37am - Crime report number 1907877/16 refers 
to an assault (common assault). Female victim was dancing on the dance floor 
when a female suspect began arguing with her.  Following the verbal altercation 
the suspect t punched the victim in the face causing her nose to bleed. Door 
supervisors broke the fight up, but police was called by the victim. Officers 
attended and deemed that the victim was drunk. The police officer who attended 
stated on the report that the CCTV was ‘poor’ in terms of quality. The officer also 
stated that the CCTV system does not cover the dance floor area either. This is 
an ongoing investigation.  





  

 
 

 

 

  

REGENERATION AND GROWTH 
REGULATORY SERVICES  
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE 
ENGINEERS WAY 
WEMBLEY  
HA9 0FJ  
 
 
TEL: 020 8937 5359 
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk 

  

London Borough of Brent 

  

Premises Licence 

  

PART A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
Signed................................... 
Head of Regulatory Services 

Date: 25 August 2015  

 Licence number 221017  

 Licence start date: 24/11/2005 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

THE BETSY SMITH, 77 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6HY   
Telephone: 020 7624 5973 
  

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence  
 

Films: 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 
 



Live Music: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 

 

Recorded Music: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 

 

Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 

 
 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 
 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 23:00 04:00 

Tuesday 23:00 04:00 

Wednesday 23:00 04:00 

Thursday 23:00 04:00 

Friday 23:00 04:00 

Saturday 23:00 04:00 

Sunday 23:00 04:00 

 
Non standard timings. 



 
 

Supply of Alcohol: 

 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:00 

Tuesday 07:00 04:00 

Wednesday 07:00 04:00 

Thursday 07:00 04:00 

Friday 07:00 04:00 

Saturday 07:00 04:00 

Sunday 07:00 04:00 

 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Both  
 
  

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 

Day Start Time End Time 

Monday 07:00 04:30 

Tuesday 07:00 04:30 

Wednesday 07:00 04:30 

Thursday 07:00 04:30 

Friday 07:00 04:30 

Saturday 07:00 04:30 

Sunday 07:00 04:30 

  



Part 2 

  

Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

 
Name: Tofan Bars & Restaurants Limited 
Address: 77 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6HY 
Telephone: 020 7624 5973 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Giovanni Luca Laino 
Address: 20 Sherrick Green Road, London , NW10 1LD 
Personal Licence Number: 223195424 
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 
  
 
 
  

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions 
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 

encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, 

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol 

within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 

cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 

alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 

manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 

glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 

manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 

that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 



Free Water 

The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 

 

 

Age Verification Policy 

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 

supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 

age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 

18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 

request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 

and either— 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Small Measures to be Available 

The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available 

Minimum Price of Alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

(a) ―duty‖ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

(b) ―permitted price‖ is the price found by applying the formula— 

P = D + (D x V) 



where— 

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) ―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence— 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence; 

(d)        ―relevant person‖ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 
question; and 

(e) ―valued added tax‖ means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1)        Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph 
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (―the first day‖) would be different from the permitted price 
on the next day (―the second day‖) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value 
added tax. 

 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

Requirement for a DPS 

 
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

 (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 

the premises licence, or 

 (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or their personal licence is suspended. 

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required) 

 
Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must 
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions: 

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films 



b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 

Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises 

certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 

licence), or 

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of  Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 
2001 

Film Classification When required 

 
(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance 
with the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii) 
applies. 

(ii) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection 
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendation made by the licensing authority. 

In this section- 

"children" means persons aged under 18; and 

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority 

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability 
of video works for classification). 

 

Embedded Conditions 
 
 Not applicable. 
  

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

 
1. Door supervisors of a sufficient number (a minimum of 1 to 50 customers) and gender 
mix, shall be employed from 20:00 hours on any day when the premises are open for the 
sale of alcohol past midnight. 
 
2. The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers 
shall not exceed 150. 
 
3. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities 
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 
4. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as 
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
5. All outside drinking shall stop at 23:00 hours and persons already outside shall be 
brought inside at that time. 
 
6. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of 
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 
7. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 



 
8. Photographic proof of age shall be required from any person attempting to purchase 
alcohol who appears to be below the age of 21. 
 
9. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 02:00 hours. 
 
10. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
11. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
licensing officers if requested. 
 
12. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages (including free drinking water) shall be 
available during the whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants 
are provided. 
 
13. On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply: 
Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
No glass bottles shall be handed over the bar but decanted into toughened glass or plastic 
vessels.  
 
14. The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment of any significant promotion or event, 
using the Metropolitan Police Service Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) 
or an equivalent and provide a copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s 
Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before the event is due to take place. 
 
15. Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk Assessment 
Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s Licensing 
Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event. 
 
16. There shall be a written drugs policy outlining the action to be taken in respect of 
search, seizure, retention, and disposal of unlawful drugs. 
 
  

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 

 
None  
 
  

Annexe 4 - Plans 

 
See attached sheet.  
 
  

 

LBB - Premises Licence number 221017  













LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Abdul Malik, Mr Abdul Basheer and Mr Abdul Saleem

Name & Address of Premises: Costcutter, 46-48 Harrow Road HA9 6PL

Applicants Agent: Rajesh Jagtap

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 07:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 5/6 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations and a petition have been received from local residents.
The applicant has agreed to conditions from the Police to be added to the licence, they 
have also agreed a reduction in hours for the sale of alcohol to 08:00hrs to 01:00hrs 
Monday to Sunday.   

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Agreed Police Conditions
C. Copy of Residents Objections/petition
D. OS Map



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

Agent 

Title 

Forename 1 

Surname 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Client Reference 

Jagtap 

tpr ■ 
202108418 Location Map 

62 Crown Walk 

Wembley 

HA9 SHU 

saiarchi@yahoo.com 

A MalikOI 

ir" 

Applicant number 

Total One 

About applicant one 

Type Partnership 

Applicant One 

Organisation name Costcutter 

Address Ref. 

Address 

Town 

County 

Postcode 

Email address 

Contact Name 

Phone Number 

Mobile 

202089928 Location Map 

46-48 Han-ow Road 

Wembley 

HA9 6PL 

Mr Abdul Malik 

Page: 1 

mailto:saiarchi@yahoo.com


Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

Applicant One 

Joint Applicants 

Registered Number 

1) Mr Abdul Mallk,( 

2) Mr Abdul Basheer(| 

3) Mr Abdul Saleem, 

Premises 

COSTCUTTERS, 46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PL Location Map 

Premises Details 

Address 

Post Town 

Postcode 

Telephone number 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 

46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PL 

HA9 6PL 

22000.00 

Operating Schedule 

Desired Start Date 

Desired End Date 

Number Expected 

General Description of Premises 

07/03/2016 

COSTCUTTER- Grocery and Convenience Store 

Llcensable Activities 

Supply of alcohol Yes mmifimmmmmamm 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 07:00 

Page: 2 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

End Time 01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

07:00 

01:00 

'.^'t^sm 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

07:00 m^--" 

01:00 

:t ^'.-mmmwrn^tim-

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Friday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

07:00 

01:00 

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings 

Off the premises 

New Years Eve Until 02:00 the following morning 

Page: 3 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

Premises Supervisor 

Name 

Address 

Postcode 

Phone 

Email 

Licence Number 

Issuing Licensing Authority 

Mr Abdul Saleem 

N. Concern in respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children None 
There is no gambling/adult entertainment 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 07:00 

End Time 01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Tuesday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Wednesday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Thursday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day Friday 

Page: 4 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Start Time 

End Time 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Saturday 

07:00 

01:00 

Day 

Start Time 

End Time 

Sunday 

07:00 

01:00 

O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations 

Non-Standard Timings New Years Eve until 02:00 the following morning 

P. Licensing Objectives 

General 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

COSTCUTTER is a general convenience and grocery store 
with all day to day required household items. 
All precautions & safety measures in place on the premises 
and all adoption of best practice guidance for 
Prevention of crime and disorder 
Promotion of public safety 
Prevention of public nuisance 
Protection of children from harm. 
All the above objectives are achievable in spite of proposed 
opening hours (07:00-01:00) 

Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises 
24hrs/30 days recording 
Effective & responsible management of premises. Training 
& supervision of staff 
Provision of secure deposit box. intruder alarm 
Provision of litter bins & other security measures, such as 
light up car parks with external lighting. Premise to be l<ept 
clean and tidy.Consider the use of an electronic forged note 
detector. 
Adoption of best practice guidance 

Page: 5 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

p. Licensing Objectives 

Public Safety 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Protection of Children from Harm 

Ensure that your staffs understand that as part of routine 
security measures their belongings will be subject to random 
inspections. 
Take great care to check the references of any new staff to 
be employed. 

Suitable & sufficient risk assessments. Easy means of 
escape on site/premises 
Appropriate fire safety devices easily accessible in case of 
fire (Fire extinguishers)lnstallation of appropriate and 
adequate safety equipment, warning systems, emergency 
lighting and evacuation procedures. 
Regular testing of safety appliance done (and certification). 
First-aid kit on the premises at all times. 
Appropriate instruction, training & supervision of those 
employed or engaged to secure the safety of the premises. 
Effective CCTV in around premises 

Self closing main door, adequate false ceiling to concrete 
1st floor slab buffer prevents any noise. No noise pollution. 
Effective ventilation system on premises 
Proper and sufficient lighting installed, including security 
lighting in and around the premises. Area in and around 
premises clean and tidy. 
Easy public transport from premises. 
CCTV operating 24hrs/30 days recording 

All/sufficient precautions taken to see children are not 
exposed to any hazard. 
There is no gambling/adult entertainment 
Effective & responsible management 
Sufficient precautions taken to see children are not exposed 
to any hazard to secure the protection of children from harm. 
Compulsory ID checks (Photographic) for under age 
children's. Proper and clear display of Legal Notices. 
THE CHALLENGE / CHECK 21/25 SCHEME t NO ID NO 
SALE! 

Declaration 

Data Protection 

Associated documents 

DPS- 46-48 harrow road HA9 6PL 

Page: 6 



Brent Council 
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223563551 

Associated documents 

Premises Plan- Ground floor 

About this form 

Issued by 

Assigned to 

Contact email 

Contact phone 

Cliannel 

Contact reference 

Received on 

Form reference 

Status 

Contact method 

Type 

Amount paid 

Payment method 

Brent Council 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 OFJ 

Liquor Licensing 

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

020 8937 5359 

Customer Portal 

135184 

06/03/2016 

223563551 

Submitted on 06/03/2016 01:13 

Self service 

Premises Licence - Initial Application 

£190.00 

Credit Card 

Page: 7 

mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk




Received 

I 9 \m^ 2016̂  - .̂ . 
VWm/J /W6 

* F D 0 C ^ 
2o^ MAKCH £oi4 

î c : LictNGE TO SfcLc ALcof^ou AT_j^Kvj,r ise, HQ^Ji<s„P4?K 

N SOCH A SMAw. pARM ê Q^ SHOf»S 

.J\<K. PA&< HAS &gco/v\c A.i^eeT.^R5•_p.u^oE. .B??-._f^qPiJc_ 
T o pR.k/̂ K. . _ 

.lH€v^ UTTej^ TBs. PAK,i< y4rry._e=Mfxi CM'S AA|^d^TTLc:s._ 

M^TViee. A-LCOHOU UCarN̂ Cg ifsi Mex\U5. I'ARil 

^OotS 6{AKJ9^C^V 





Service Director 
Safer Street Division 
I3rent Civic Center 
Engineers Way iiim"'" TS r 
Wembley * F D 0 ^ 
I-IA9 OFJ 

Received 

3 0 MAI? 20)6 
DGlTALraSiaOO.1/1 

-.0 

March 27,16 

Dear Sir/ Madam: 

Ref: Application for Licenses for Costcutter at 46 - 48 Harrow Road HA9 6PL, 

I would like to submit an objection to the application applied for, due to the 
following reasons: 

This is a residential area, and it is on the corner of a religious and social center 
where education for young hoys and girls is offered after normal school hours. 
Furthermore it is a family place where parents trust the locals to offer a safe 
place for their youngsters to learn and socialize in different ages, it is a multi-
background communal center, 

Street drinkers and people in the nearby park will cause nuisance and litter the 
local park, where these youngster pass through and play too. 
It will increase antisocial behavior and loitering, and may be a good marketing 
base for drug and other substances. 

There are already far too many shops that offer alcohol, additionally there is a 
ridiculous amount of litter cast away onto the streets, and it's an even more dire 
case in the park and the alleyways behind the shops. 

These shops take no responsibility for rough sleepers in the park and the nearby 
areas, and another shop will only increase the problem for the residents and 
their kids who are already weary walking or enjoying the park, and it's even 
more dangerous walking to their evening school. 
Just considering the trouble the children suffer from the existing shops, one 
more shop will discourage them to join in on any out door activity. This will 
make them stay at home and encourage unhealthy living styles, WHICH the 
government fighting to reduce. 

These are some of the grounds f object granting the license. 

Yours sincerely. 

eare Road 





25 March 2016 15:07 

supermarket 

Received 

2 9 MAR 2016 
DIGITAL PO5 IHOOM 

-0 

middx 
wembley 

ha9| 

* F D 0 C * 

]xmm$»avn the owner o f | 
In nny opinon i dont think you should grant costcutter 46/48 harrow road 
Alcohol licence bee there is already to many shops selling alcohol,! get people coming to my shop 
drunk and they are really aggressive to me and my staff. 
There are men begging for money to buy alcohol out side my shop. 
The corner is now a meeting place for people to drink alcohol. 

your sincerely 





z£=z.A-'\h r Received 1 

till _Ha^ 

.COid cuaoaier-

r^u.D'g.c><f2M / y t x ^ m̂ ^ h o ^ l i < ; ^ , 
/ VtV .̂. ovl-

(j^^-hpf - t o o K y j o f A 3 r 
15 

Ji^iSvxX 

CV\/-A 5^\^Qj?'.r^Q r O O ^ V x 
-2:^^/^:^ 

\D<:>V-Vle.s spVjLri^ UJVsJzx-t. 

£a^Ji. 
C j a ^ ^ 5 -cA 

"Tk\'^ A x c e n c e \ < ^ r>Q-(- ^C^o]^ j\re(k-

krg ̂ f g^jg/^-h O l g , ô  r-N 

Vr'.xe.g^P rr\o^k::<r f ^ k o t e c ^ , n 

^•"TKcyrv^C 6JQt^ / - 4^i/- i<C:.e/^e4x^ 





0% J^O''^/'^ py 

I I | I I IP| | | | | | | | p.G>-.v.-̂ osT̂ oo. J ^M ^f J 
* F D 0 C * L-—--̂ -̂ -̂ ' ^ 

//r- f /%^ r / -^^^T^^T--t^^-^ ./ Ct<;ra-ri^) Chop i>u 

—T— 

-Tfivf^L- /He /^^«>^ /^^'^y _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ -^^^ 





Ref: Safe Street 

IVIarch 30, 2016 

The Service Director, 
Safer Streets Division 
Brent Civic centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
Middlesex 
HA9 OFJ 

F D 

■ " Received 

0 4 APR 2016 
0 GiTAl POaTaoOM 

10 

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

I am writing to you concerning the store 'Costcutter' on 46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, Middlesex 
HA9 6PL as it has caused problems in the area. Not only has it contributed to the nuisance in the 
local area butdueto the selling of alcohol, the prohibition of consumption of alcohol in the local 
area is increasingly being flouted. Those consuming alcohol loiter the residential area and this is very 
worrying as we have a lot of children in this area. Most likely numbers of the empty bottles and cans 
thrown in our yard will be increased. 

We currently have enough stores within the area therefore I am petitioning against the opening of 
this new store. 

Also we would like to bring your attention towards environmental issue. Rubbish are piled up at 
back of the store, this might help the mouse population to grow. Please help the Monks Park 
community. 

Yours 

^ M o n k s Park 
Wembley 
Middlesex 
HA9M 





Service Director 
Safer Streets Division 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley |||||| ||| |||| |j{ 11|| \ " Received 
HA9 0FJ ..„..„„ „,.,.. „,„ 

r. « ^ ^ , ? ! M/̂R 2016 
, D 0 C * 

I D3 ITA;P03T300M 

20'" March 2016 

Re; Premises license for Costcutter. 46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, Middlesex, 
HA9 6PL 

Dear Sir\Madam, 

It has come to my attention from the notice displayed that there is an application for 
another Off-license on our main street. I am writing to object, on yet another Off-
license in our shopping parade. 

Over the years, I've noticed that Eastern European migration especially is a boon for 
the alcohol industry. However, now, supply outstrips demand in our neighbourhood 
and generally the more Off-licenses and betting shops there are, the more the area is 
dragged down. So, in the rest of the letter 1 would like to describe some of my 
experiences over the years. 

The first thing that is noticeable is that there are more street drinkers, they congregate 
and drink, then they throw the can or bottle on the floor and some ceremonially smash 
the bottle onto the road. They then go onto urinate in the street even if its broad 
daylight and they don't even try to find inconspicuous area! 

Secondly, I've noticed the introduction of more Off-licenses brings more competition 
and therefore cheaper pricing. It introduces anti social behaviour into the area and in 
some cases more crime. I have concerns, if there is another license given then there 
should be more Police community support officers policing the area, especially after 
dark. There should also be a prohibition of street drinking which needs enforcing too. 
The local park is also not a pleasant place to visit for families anymore as there are 
more drinkers 'lurking' around. 

Thirdly, as I live on the comer, over the years I've noticed an increase of litter in my 
garden. For some reason, cans and bottles of alcohol are thrown over the wall or left 
standing on the walls of the property. I've also had tyre pimctures because of broken 
glass on the street. A few yeaxs ago, I had six in one year! Fm sure your street 
cleaners can tell you how many alcohol cans and bottles they pick up. 

In conclusion, this additional Off-license will definitely increase what I've described 
in my letter. The consequences of which, we will suffer, if there won't be any 
community policing or making a prohibition of street drinking and enforcing it. 1 
therefore, strongly recommend that you reject the application. 





/' 

/ e 

• F D 0 C 

We, the citizens of Monks Park, WemtJley petition to Brent Council against the Premises 
Licence for Costcutter, 46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PL. 

Reasons for objection and key concerns are: 
• There are street drinkers and people already drinking In the park. Causing nuisance and 

litter. Leaving cans and bottles everywhere. 
• Causes anti-social behaviour and loitering on the comers of surrounding streets and in 

the local park. 
• There are already many shops along the parade that already sell alcohol and this one 

will add no social value to the area. 
• People are sleeping rough in the park and the shops that sell them alcohol take no 

responsibility about the amount sold to them and this license will only increase street 
drinking and more problems for the council to deal with. 

• Local people especially young children are already weary ot^ lk ing the streets alone 
due to the impact of people drinking excessively. 

This license is not required. 

i request this petition by local residences is taken into consideration. 

Name 

i 

Address 

W 4 
W/sn;^ 

^#6A/^ fhP^ 

^MSiity 

^ / ^ ^ - ^ j ^ ^ ^ 

Phone # 

(U^f^^^ 

0^^ /^ev^; 
,T/i/^f'«P.^%} 

Signature. 

p P ^ ^ 

^C^ 
.^2^ X 

i^op^^'-p^. 



.ddress 

A A A ^ (kMu-

Phone # Signature 

^ ^ / < / ^ ^ / j / ' 
^ 

\A^'P)c 
W^^h^c- (^^ I ygX--̂  

l i fe \jcS^<y^^ ^ P^i-aA^ 

fc 'VK-y'G NCOS^V 

Ife-V^ C.̂  ( ^ 

BOMfcg* f / ^ < ^ ■Vf*fen,..«^ 

l l ^ ^ ^ILulg-uJ ^^^^^4^0^ 
i l Al^i(4nj Â f̂ ue 

i WvYb>A/g^ 

^(;7V-^/^A/6. -

T ^ 

^ 



Addrwm I ni M I Signature 

imenk /k/)^ [MA/iy 
yp) vmM^ 

^ /j^aca^to^ (A4yUAlv- fiai£A 

(MfftM^lki 
'S-/^^^ 

YVVCJKW 
7^ 

(Mefii^ f?>M. 

U>t̂ ^ 
iPl c-^.p-

I P : ^'j-iMitl^J^^ 
l/fMjMf— 

iim'A^if^ 
^f^ Ckaif&J- Ayc^iC 

$^Ut?<^ti k^^^^^f)^^^ 
1 ^ tnoh^^^ ^ — 

flsP^ 
H^^WMJ /^05c^ 

^^^'^z 
l^^lOk<-S f^fLK 

'rt^-'' 





it.,-

/ |l|f 
^^«%^SP» 

ReceK i j 

2 9 MAI] 
C GITAl PCS 

2016 
- T.I 

We, the citizens of Monks Park, Wemtitey petition to Brent Council against the Premises 
Ucence for Costcutter, 46-48 Harrow Road. Wembley, HA9 6PL. 

Reasons for objection and key co^iciins are: 
• There are street cMnkersjp^,|people already drinking in the park. Causing nuisance and 

litter. Leaving cans ahcl îottles everywhere. 
> Causes anti-sodal^6^9v^rjnd loitering on the comers of surrounding streets and in 

the local park. '" '"^ "^"''"" 
• There are already many shops along the parade that already sell alcohol and this one 

will add no social value to the area. 
• People are sleeping rough in the park and the shops that sell them alcohol take no 

responsibility about the amount sold to them and this license wilt only increase street 
drinking and more problems for the council to deal with. 

• Local people especially young children are already weary of walking the streets atone 
due to the Impact of people drinking excessively. 

This license is not required. 

i request this petttkm by local residences is taken into consideration. 

Name Address 

0^ j ^ c x ^ <Pf̂  

■^u(OQuy'^^'-^y%^ 

'^\vs-^Sor\'^^^ 
^ ^ " " ^ -^ -^A-VoV 

^ ^ ' ' " " ^ 

a. 

jm^^ 
€f^t^(yL<^'^ 

Fhone# 

■ j ^ ^ w ITTT. " , I 

Signature 

dkC/^,' 
'̂ —A/̂ ^ 

-4 ̂ QJ^ 
"S î # -̂̂  



Mdmss Pltone# Signature 

~zr^. 
^A7c^f<^^M. 

^ ^ 

C-

rn<i»-Nfcj- %^^ 

MnSFoA 
^ C ^ 

3̂ ^̂ -̂  
{»^c?f^/<rj" A < 3 ^ 

i^A^SSf^ 



v-' 
■ĉ  

iii 
Received 

2 9 MAR 2016 
t ,-. fAL POSTROOiVI 

We, the citizens of Monks Park, Wemtiley petlKon to Brent Council against the Premises 
Ucanca for Costcutter, 46-48 Haaow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PL 

Reasons for objection and key concerns are: 
• There are street drinkers and people already drinking In the park. Causing nuisance and 

titter. Leaving cans and bottles everyuvhere. 
> Causes anti-social behaviour and loitering on the comers of surrounding streets and in 

the local park. 
• Biers are already many shops along the parade that already sell alcohol and this one 

wBI add no social value to the area. 
• People are steeping rough in ̂  park and the shops tha! leillKefn alcohol take no 

responsibility about the amount sold to them and this Iksense will only Increase street 
drinking and more prc^ems for the council to' oleial with. 

• Local people especially young chlkiren are already weary of walking (he streets alone 
due to the impact of people drinking excessively. 

This license is not requinsd. 

I request this petifion by k)cal residences is taken into consideration. 

Name Address Phone # Signature 

h 

W^^^'tWc 

■j^a'kKcr^J- y 'U2_ 

'o-^vr ^t^-i i^ 

-^^^^^ 

^C}^9^^ 

^ ^ 



Address 

4 W1>W 

■^^AAiA. 

W i vfoy 

/i^QM/g /^^^)^ 



Address 

^ ^ ■ . 

Q/^OMC \ m a 
Phono # Signature 

-%U-—•^::^'^' 

^"iQmti^Srf^ 

tm '',/r^^^^'^ 
Xv^do6^y i-imoi.. 

^ ^ < ^ - ^ t g v 

- V-
^ ^ V J ^ J I - A «^ \ . 

Sy/_jL;c/f f l>*03Qci 

IkJ 
ft\c(bu>^y^^^ 
- l^Mm3T^£. ̂  

"ojyfcA k/o^/ 
Wyiol Wcâ  

U(>.v^6vA.vyO 

U H lAUA.X4s 

.̂  ŝ uyta y ̂î  

•^!^^ 





  

 
 

  

  
Brent Police Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref:   

Our ref: 01QK/118/16/782 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500 993899 
Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk 

Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 31st March 2016 

 
 
 

 

Police Representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for 
Costcutter, 46-48 Harrow Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6PL. 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish 
to make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the 
application is detrimental to the Licensing Act 2003 Objectives for the 
reasons indicated below. 
 
If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my 
representation. 
 
 
Officer: Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK - Licensing Constable for Brent 
Borough Police.  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, 
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 
‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 
of the act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, 
and the Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 
 
 
 
 



  

Hours 
During a meeting with the applicant, we discussed hours and the current 
issues in terms of street drinking and ASB, particularly in the alleyway which 
runs between Harrow Road and Monks Park Gardens. As a result the 
following hours were agreed but differ from the hours applied for: 
 
Supply of Alcohol 
Monday  0800-0100 
Tuesday  0800-0100 
Wednesday  0800-0100 
Thursday  0800-0100 
Friday   0800-0100 
Saturday  0800-0100 
Sunday  0800-0100 
 
The opening hours of the premises will be:  
 
The Opening Hours of the Premises 
Monday  0700-0100 
Tuesday  0700-0100 
Wednesday  0700-0100 
Thursday  0700-0100 
Friday  0700-0100 
Saturday  0700-0100 
Sunday  0700-0100 
  
Police request the following points are added as conditions on the premises 
licence. 
 
 
 
 
 

CCTV - Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 
1.        CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and 

maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 
31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers 
from Brent Council. 

 
2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the 
           premises and  further cameras installed to cover the alcohol shelves. 
 
 
3.       There must be at least one member of staff on duty at all times the 
           Premises are in operation under it's licence trained and proficient in the 
           operation of the CCTV system capable of operating and retrieving 
           footage on request of police or other authorised officer from Brent    
           council. 
 



  

4.       The licence Holder, DPS or a manager must inspect and test that the   
           CCTV  is operational and working correctly on a weekly basis. A   
           signed and dated record of the CCTV examination and any findings 
           shall be kept on the premises and made available to the police and 
           authorised officers of  the Licensing Authority on request. 
 
5.  Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within 

the trading area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or 
locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by 
customers or staff. 

 
 
 
 

Proof Of Age - Protection of Children from Harm 
 
6. A “Challenge 25” policy must be adopted and adhered to. 
 
7.  A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” must be displayed at the 

point of sale. 
 
 

Crime Prevention - Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 

8.       The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented: 

 A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing 
mechanisms must be used at the counter till area 

 Regular robbery awareness and cash minimization training 
shall be given to all staff. 

 
9.  A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button must be fitted and 

maintained.     
 
10.  The premises must be staffed by a minimum of two (2) persons from 

20:00 - 0100 hours daily. 
 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

11.  All deliveries must take place during the normal working day between  
 0900-2000 hours. 
 
 

General 
 
 
12.      No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be 

stocked or displayed for sale.     
 
           



  

13.      An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the 
Police, which will record the following: 

(a)   all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)   any complaints received 
(c)   any incidents of disorder 
(d)   any faults in the CCTV system  
(e)   any refusal of the sale of alcohol 

                      (f )   any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
14.      A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which 

licensable activities are permitted must be visible from the outside of 
each entrance to the premises.       

 
15.      A personal licence holder must be present on the premises and 

supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the 
sale of alcohol. 

 
 
16.     All alcoholic drinks shall be clearly labeled or marked with the name of   
          the premise. 
 

Wembley Event Day Conditions 
 
17. On ALL major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall 
apply:  
A) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.  
B) No glass bottles shall be sold or displayed.  
C) The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply 
with any direction given by the most senior Police Officer on duty at the event. 
D) No more than four (4) cans of alcohol per person shall be sold. 
E) Alcoholic beverages shall not be sold or supplied one (1) hour before the 
designated kick off or start time of a game or event and will not resume until 
15 minutes after the game or event has started. 
 
 
 

Yours Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Police 










	Agenda
	2 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Faiz Dalili for late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday and to remain open from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday at Sanas Chicken & Pizza (648 Kingsbury Road, NW9 9HN) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	Sanas Application
	Sanas Police rep
	Sanas Plan
	Sanas OS Map

	3 Application for a new premises licence by Costco Wholesale UK Ltd to supply alcohol from 09:00hrs to 21:00hrs Monday to Sunday and to remain open for 24hrs a day Monday to Sunday at Costco (30 Second Way Wembley HA9 0YJ), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	Costco Application
	Costco Police Rep
	Costco Layout plan
	Costco OS Map

	4 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by Tofan Bars & Restaurants Ltd. at premises known as The Betsy Smith (77 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6HY), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	Betsy Smith Application
	Betsy Smith Action plan 1 2013
	Betsy Smith Action plan 2 - 2014
	Betsy Smith Email from DC Smy Dec 13
	Betsy Smith Meeting notes from Dec 13
	Betsy Smith MG11 re drunk female and breaches
	Betsy Smith Further Supporting Evidence APR 16
	Betsy Smith Licence
	Betsy Smith Plan
	Betsy Smith OS Map

	5 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Abdul Malik, Mr Abdul Basheer and Mr Abdul Saleem to supply alcohol and remain open from: 07:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Costcutter (46-48 Harrow Road HA9 6PL), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003.
	Costcutter Application
	Costcutter Redacted rep - letter 1 of 5
	Costcutter Redacted rep - letter 2 of 5
	Costcutter Redacted rep - letter 3 of 5
	Costcutter Redacted rep - letter 4 of 5
	Costcutter Redacted rep - letter 5 of 5
	Costcutter Redacted rep - Monks park
	Costcutter Resident Objection
	Costcutter Redacted rep - petition part 1
	Costcutter Redacted rep - petition part 2
	Costcutter Redacted rep - petition part 3
	Costcutter Agreed Police Conditions
	Costcutter Premises Plan- Ground floor
	Costcutter OS Map


